

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good evening ladies and gentlemen and welcome to Canton City Council. It's nice of you to all be here. I know there's some people here that are...like to speak tonight, and looking forward to it. Uh, with a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call vote, please, Mr. Clerk.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK DOUGHERTY:

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (FRANK MORRIS, CHRIS SMITH, JAMES BABCOCK, TOM HARMON, BILL SMUCKLER, GREG HAWK, NATHANIEL CHESTER, JASON SCAGLIONE, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL & EDMOND MACK)

ELEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT. (MEMBER FISHER ABSENT)

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven present, one absent, Mr. President.

EXCUSING MEMBERS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Leader...Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Huh?

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Excusing, uh, Member Fisher...

MEMBER MORRIS: I was preoccupied because they're all laughing on that side of the room. Mr. President, I move that we excuse Member Fisher from...uh...this evening's meeting.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to excuse Member Fisher from this evening's meeting. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. The motion carries and Member Fisher is excused from this evening's meeting. He's got...he's on a business venture. We will have our invocation given tonight by our new Ward...2nd...2...Ward 2nd! Ward 2 Council Member, Nathaniel Chester. If you'll all stand and remain standing, please, for our Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on May 8, 2017 at 7:30 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council, David R. Dougherty. The invocation was given by Ward 2 Council Member, Nathaniel Chester. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schulman.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS & CHANGES

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, Member Chester. We're now under Agenda Corrections and Changes. Leaders...Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to add 2nd Readings Ordinances #7

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

through #10.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add 2nd Reading Ordinances 7 through 10 to this evening's agenda. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote, please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. The motion carries and Rule 22A is suspended and the Ordinances are a legal part of your agenda, this evening.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Turning now to Public Hearings. We do have two public hearings this evening. The first is scheduled for **7:30 PM** and is AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE #55/77, AS AMENDED, KNOWN AS THE CITY OF CANTON ZONING ORDINANCES...7...I'M SORRY...1703 - 1711 FULTON NW FROM R-3 (GARDEN & TOWNHOME APARTMENTS) TO PB-1 (PLANNED OFFICE BUSINESS DISTRICT) FOR KLIMO FAMILY FOUNDATION, IN WARD 7, PLANNING COMMISSION HAS RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF THIS. Is there anyone in the audience wishing to speak for or against this particular Zone Change, would you please step forward. And I have to repeat....Is there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak for or against this Zone Change, will you please step forward. I see no one stepping forward so the Ordinance will be heard this evening, and this part of the Ordinance is closed. The second hearing is scheduled for **7:31** and is an amendment...is AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1105, HISTORIC PRESERVATION CODE OF PART ELEVEN, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CANTON PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED THIS...uh...APPROVAL. You take a week off and you just can't read. (*Laughter*). Is there anybody in the audience wishing to speak for or against this Ordinance, will you please step forward. Is anyone in the audience, again, speaking for or against this, would you please step forward. I see no one stepping forward...

CONSTITUENT: Excuse me...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Oh sorry...I'm sorry...please. If you'll step forward, give us your name please, and your address, and welcome.

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: My name is Margaret Clintworth and my address is 1719 Fulton Rd.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Could you pull that down so we can hear you better?

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: Yes, thank you...and, uh, I do have some questions about the new...the proposed Ordinance. If it could be explained to me, what is being proposed.

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Excuse me, Mr. President, Members of Council. This particular zone

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

change, uh, is being requested by the Klimo Family Foundation. Currently the zoning is R3. They are requesting a PB-1...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: (*Inaudible*). I'm sorry. You're asking about the Preservation, are you not?

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: No. I'm asking about the Fulton Rd? (*Laughter*).

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We should never doubt! (*Laughter*).

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Where was I! (*Laughter*). They're asking for a PB-1 for a Planned Office Business. Uh, the...there will be a non-profit called Hannah's House, a 501 C3, located there. They desire to provide mentoring, life skill services, to young people who are..who have aged out of foster...foster care. Young people who have been involved in sex trafficking...young people who basically are looking to find their way. So this non-profit organization requested the zone change because they will have staff housed at this facility. The young people will stay there for a period of time while they're receiving life skills and mentor training services.

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: So, staffing would be there 2 hours a day?

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: That's correct.

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: Ok. Would that have any bearing to...on the property... I own next door, which is an apartment building, a rental. And I was wondering if that would have any bearing on the rental properties, as far as changing, uh...the changing, uh...the environment or...or, uh...you know, allowing my business to continue?

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Mr. President. Um, ma'am, I don't believe so. We...we have business like this throughout the city. They very quietly...they're very well staffed, they do a very good job of working with the young people, and again, these are...these are primarily young people who've been in foster care and they've aged out, and there is a great deal of concern in our community that there's not enough businesses like this to work with young people who've aged out of foster care.

MARGARET CLINTWORTH: Ok, thank you.

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much, ma'am. We appreciate you coming down. I hope that answered your questions.

MARGARET CLINTWORTH. Thank you, it did.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good. Thank you. I presume there's no one else that has any questions, so, these Ordinances will be heard later this evening.

OLD BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Old Business. Deputy Mayor, do we have any Old Business?

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Mr. President, we do not.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Public Speaks and we do have 6 speakers this evening. Our first speaker is Vicki Boatright. Ms. Boatright, welcome as always, to Canton City Council. If you'll give us your name though, and your residential address.

VICKI BOATRRIGHT. Okay.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.

VICKI BOATRRIGHT: My name is Vicki Boatright. I live at 1516 (*Inaudible*) Ave. NE, in Canton. I am here with the Ohio District 7 Indivisible Team and Action Together Stark, which are citizen groups that came into being after the latest election. Last week we witnessed one of the most uncaring and heartless events in politics to ever occur in our country. Our United States House of Representatives voted to destroy millions of American's rights to healthcare. Tone deaf to the appeals of constituents, consumer groups, doctors, medical associations, mental health and substances abuse providers, etcetera. They voted for a draconian bill that has no redeeming value whatsoever. My own Congressman, Bob Gibbs, was one of those who voted for this travesty of a bill. Not only did he vote to strip thousands of his own constituents of their rights to affordable healthcare, Representative Bob Gibbs celebrated at a beer party in the White House Rose Garden with his Republican colleagues, afterwards. They celebrated their success in stripping millions of people of care. Seriously? How little class can you have? It is apparent to me that my Congressman simply doesn't care about people. I am heartened, however; by the knowledge that many people in our community do care. Some of them are with me here tonight. We care about communities, our communities. We care about our country, and we care about our world. We care about healthcare and we care enough to push back against those who would take it away from the very people who need it the most. I am also heartened to know that my City Council cares. I believe that to be true. You're all nodding your heads. Thank you. Um...we are here to ask you to consider passing a resolution on behalf of the city of Canton, supporting the right of every American citizen to affordable healthcare. Passing a resolution will show that our community and our country, that you care. It is my hope that you will pass it without delay. Soon, the United States Senate will take up the same bill that the House passed last week. They are watching to see how citizens and communities respond to the bill put forward by the House. That's why it's important for our city to take note. Your resolution will be a strong message to Senators that we care and that we expect them to care as well. I am hoping that you will show that it is not impossible to have a heart at the most critical and basic levels of governance. I appreciate your attention and consideration. Thank you. (*Applause*).

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. That was excellently done. Uh...our next speaker is Judy Alsip? Is that correct? I'm sorry.

JUDY ALSIP: Close enough. (*Laughs*). Judy Alsip.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much.

JUDY ALSIP: You're welcome. Thank you.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: If you would give us your name though, and your residential address, please.

JUDY ALSIP: Yes. My name is Judy Alsip and my address is 4836 Vernon Ave. NW. And, I am also here to talk about the AHCA. Um, a few years ago I was sitting in a doctor's office with my young son and I heard one of the worst things that you can hear, as a parent. I heard the word "cancer." And...my son battled cancer bravely, a disease...um...that through, obviously no fault of his own, he had acquired. And the one thing that gave me a lot of heart and it helped me was knowing that as we sat there and dealt with chemotherapy and hair loss and all those miserable things that go along with the disease, the one that thing I didn't think I was going to have to worry about was whether he would be abandoned by his government throughout his life, simply by something that he had as a child. Uh, but then the ACH...AHCA passed last week and he may be forced to purchase insurance in high risk pools, that are both cost...cost prohibitive and often provide little of the care that he may need going through his life. Um...a Republican Congressman, Brooks, even recently said that the AHCA allows insurance companies to charge people like my son, more, because it reduces the cost to those people who lead good lives, that are healthy, that have done things to keep their bodies healthy. This is so offensive. My young son lead a good life, leads a good life, did absolutely nothing to ask for cancer, yet the AHCA could make him pay very high rates, and maybe even so high that they're cost prohibitive and...uh...not get insurance throughout his life. So, I...in addition, this bill was passed without any public chance to read the bill, analyze the bill, discuss the bill. At 8:00 p.m. the night before a vote, with only three hours of discussion, and it was unscored by the Congressional Budget Office. This is not transparency and this is not the way we should govern. It was lazy, it was cruel, and it's not...it's un-American. So, I would ask the same thing that Ms. Boatright asked, that the city of Canton stand up for human rights and the sick and all Americans ...to pass a resolution that stands up against the AHCA and says that all Americans have the right to healthcare. Thank you. *(Applause)*.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. Obviously, you're thinking of you and your family and particularly your son. Thank you very much. We do appreciate it. Our next speaker is Mary Beth Medford. Ms. Medford, good evening, welcome to Canton City Council. If you'll give us your name and your residential address, please.

MARY BETH MEDFORD: Yes, I'm Mary Beth Medford, 3827 Westview Avenue, Canton, Ohio. Good evening. As a citizen of Ward 8, in the city of Canton, I'm speaking tonight asking the City Council's consideration for the resolution to support the Affordable Care Act. Today, over twenty million Americans, including thousands of citizens in Canton, Stark County, and Ohio, have Affordable Healthcare due to the ACA. Last week the Republican House of Representatives, including District 7 and 16 Representatives, Bob Gibbs and Jim Renacci, along with the support of the 45th President of the United States, voted to repeal the Amer...the Affordable Care Act and replace it with a plan called the American Health Care Act. This bill has yet to receive a CBO report and was made public less than twenty-four hours before its passage. The Committee for Responsible Budget, a non-partisan, non-profit organization reports some sobering estimations that should be...that you should be considering, as Council Members, the impact it will have upon America for the next ten years. The bill has 9...9...\$983 billion dollars in spending cuts. \$839 billion of those cuts are for the Medicare funding to the states. Medicaid...I'm sorry, Medicaid. Medicaid funding are subsidies to help poor Cantonians afford healthcare. In order for these citizens to afford the healthcare, states like Ohio will have to make up the difference for the funding cuts which will impact the state funding for the city of Canton. This bill also ends \$663 billion in tax cut...in tax subsidies to help poor Americans, and then turns around and gives \$622 billion of those...of that money in tax cuts for wealthy Americans. The Kaiser Family Foundation

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

estimates twenty-four million Americans will lose healthcare insurance under the Republican Care Plan. Fourteen million due to Medicaid cuts, seven million in employer provided insurance since the elimination of the employer mandate, and three million due to the loss of people buying insurance on the exchange. States can now opt out of mandating insurance companies from raising rates for pre-existing conditions, forcing one hundred twenty-seven million Americans, with pre-existing conditions, into high risk pools. The Center for American Progress estimates over the next ten years, \$330 billion will be needed for funding these high risk pools. The GOP Plan provides \$138 billion in funding, \$8 billion of it for only five years. That's a \$192 billion shortfall. Premiums for pre-existing conditions, such as cancer, could increase up to...from \$72,000 to \$142,000 a year, congestive heart fail, over \$18,000...er...failure...over \$18,000, pregnancy...uh...up to \$17,000, diabetes could in...if you have diabetes, could increase \$5,600. And if you have a child born with autism, you're premium could increase yearly by \$5,510. There is some...excuse me...there is also change in the age range for older Americans like myself. Now, instead of charging me a three to one ratio what younger Americans pay for health sick...for healthcare, I will be charged a five to one ratio. Elected officials as Bob Gibbs and Jim Renacci turned a deaf ear on their consit...constituents, about the loss of...the life-giving...uh...savings insurance benefits from the Affordable Care Act. Now we, the citizens of Canton are asking that you, the elected officials of Canton, not make this same mistake. The citizens of Canton need the freedom and protections provided by the Affordable Care Act. We are asking that you vote in favor of the resolution to support the law of the land, declared by the United States Supreme Court, the Affordable Care Act. Thanks you. *(Applause)*.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We think actually, the tax cuts are more than you indicated. I think they're approaching a trillion dollars for tax cuts. Our next...but thank you, very much, for coming. Our next speaker, Stephanie Sweeny.

STEPHANIE SWEENEY: I...I can't speak today. Sorry. I'm wearing an organizational shirt that I cant'...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay. Well, you miss you. I know what you're saying.

STEPHANIE SWEENEY: I'm late, sorry.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay. That's alright. Our next speaker is Richard Manson. Mr. Manson. Good evening. As always, welcome. If you'll give us your name, your residential address, and I don't mean to be picky but do you mind taking your hat off, please.

RICHARD MANSON: Hi. Richard Manson, 601 High Avenue. This isn't going to be about healthcare. I know you always have a hard time hearing me, I'll try to speak louder. Anyways...uh, I think I mentioned before...uh...there's some new faces here in the...uh...chamber...*(Laughs)*...than before...but I'm going to have a cycle, as I cycle seven thousand miles a year, so I'm pretty comfortable riding bikes on the road, but uh, I was just gonna mention...um...today there was a little situation where I was coming back from a forty-six mile ride, coming back into Canton, and um...there is, uh, some police officers that were on a call, heard the siren, I looked behind me and they were getting ready to cross the double yellows to go around...in oncoming traffic, so, I was coming up to the light at Market and Tusc and I was about ready to unclip from the pedal and put my foot down and I looked back and they were right behind me, almost running me down and I had to...you know...be on the hill there, I had to grind very slowly to get off the side. So, on up the road, I...I pulled over. They were answering a call and after they were all done, I tried to very respectfully and nicely ask them did I do something wrong, is the first words I said. And, unfortunately, I know we have a lot of really good police

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

officers, I mean I've met a lot of them, and I like...but there were probably the most disrespectful and arrogant officers in our city that I've ever come across and they...uh...I tried to explain my version, they just kept talking over me and then they...they threatened to arrest me. And, uh, I just brought that up to Bruce Lawver and uh...I like Bruce, he seems to be a really nice guy. I think he's going to handle the situation really well, but uh, I just thought I'd mention it again here cause I couldn't think of...something else to talk about, but, unfortunately, it seems to me that he...he...Bruce told me that he talks to his officers all the time about controlling situations and not escalating situations, which they clearly did with me. They caused me to get excited and raise my voice and uh...it's just...I...I...think it's one of those things where any officers in any city, they need ongoing training. Just like any professional needs ongoing training to get re-certified, they need to be constantly reminded...to change behavior for anybody and make you better at what you do, you need constant reminders of how to handle the public, like in this case. Uh, and you need to be reminded throughout the year and how to handle situations, how to control your adrenaline, how to control your emotions and all those, and uh...they're supposed to be police...most of...parts of the country they're peace officers, right? They're supposed to protect and serve, and uphold the laws...uh, it's very difficult to do that if you're escalating situations everywhere you go. *(Laughs)*. And I just thought I'd mention that and, uh, thank you for listening to me.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Great, thank you sir, very much, for coming. *(Applause)*. Let the Journal show that Member Fisher has arrived. Thank you for being here. Thank you Mr. Clerk, for reminding me. Our last speaker is Patricia Kirk. Ms. Kirk, as always, welcome to Canton City Council. If you'll give us your name and your residential address, please.

PATRICIA KIRK: I'll bring it down to my level, here. *(Laughs)*. Um, my name is Patricia Kirk. I live at 131 5th St. NE and I'm President of Downtown Central Neighborhood Association. On a little lighter note, one of the things I enjoyed were the snatches of conversations you could hear when the marathoners ran by on Market Avenue, a couple weekends ago, like, "Can you feel a heart attack coming on"? Or the woman carrying her shoes back after the race, with bandaged feet, saying "I made it, I made it." Now that is hope. That is help. Friday, April 28th was Canton's Arbor Day at the Garden Center and we had about one hundred fifty teams show up around 12:30, needing to be fed so they could walk back to Heritage School in the Southwest. Prizes for the photo contest were awarded at the Saxon Gallery, First Friday. Three prizes and four honorable mentions, and everyone enjoyed it. I have a question. Why can't I find out what's going to be done to Kresge Lot and when? My name, and Brenda's is on the Adopt-A-Site agreement for Kresge Lot, a private landscaper that we have been paying for years, does not want to work on a park when cancel...Council can't decide if it's going to be or remain a park. Thank you very much.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, as always, Ms. Kirk. *(Applause)*. I want to thank all our speakers tonight, particularly the speakers that spoke on the healthcare debacle that's occurring before our very eyes. We appreciate you coming down. We appreciate your um...outrage and your statements to support our Constitution, and our people thank you very much.

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Informal Resolutions. We do have one Resolutions *(Inaudible)*.

#24. COUNCIL MBR-AT-LG SMUCKLER, COUNCIL MBR -AT-LG HARMON, COUNCIL MBR HAWK, WARD 1, COUNCIL MBR FISHER, WARD 5, COUNCIL MBR MARIOL, WARD 7,

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

COUNCIL MBR MACK, WARD 8, COUNCIL MBR MORRIS, WARD 9: SUPPORTING COUNTY WIDE CONSOLIDATION OF 911 SYSTEM. - CONSOLIDATION OF PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Informal Resolution 24.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution 24. Any remarks?

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, at this time, I would request that the Chair assign this to the Consolidation Committee of Public Services of Council, for further review.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: This will be referred to Consolidation of Public Services Committee.

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED MAY 8, 2017.

168. AUDITOR MALLONN: REQ FOR ADDT'L AMENDED CERT DATED 4/28/17. - RECEIVED & FILED
169. AUDITOR MALLONN: MTHLY REPORT BY FUND FOR 4/1/17 THRU 4/28/17. - RECEIVED & FILED
170. AUDITOR MALLONN: YRLY REPORT BY FUND FOR 1/1/17 THRU 4/28/17. - RECEIVED & FILED
171. COURT ADMIN KOCHERA: REQ \$16,417.40 SUPP TRF FR OTHER #1001-701001 JUDGES ADMINISTRATION TO PERSONNEL #1001-701001 JUDGES ADMINISTRATION. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
172. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO \$570,000.00 GRANT AGMT WITH ICAN HOUSING SOLUTIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ARBOR RIDGE PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING PROJ; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS. - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
173. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO \$150,000.00 GRANT AGMT WITH COMMUNITY BUILDING PARTNERSHIP OF STARK COUNTY, INC. TO PROVIDE DOWN-PAYMENT ASSISTANCE TO INCOME QUALIFIED

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

CITY RESIDENTS; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS. - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

174. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED \$500,000.00 FOR STARK TUSC WORKFORCE DEV BD GRANT FUNDING FOR SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT; AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR THIS PROG; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO ESTABLISH AND CREATE 2221 STARK TUSC WORKFORCE DEV BD FUND TO TRACK GRANT FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES AND DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; AMEND APPROP O#41/2017 BY MAKING \$500,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL FUND TO 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - OTHER; \$500,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2221 STARK TUSCARAWAS GRANT FUND TO 2221 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN- OTHER; \$500,000.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE/ADVANCE REPAYMENT FR 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV OUT TO 2221 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV IN; AND \$500,000.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE/ADVANCE REPAYMENT FR 2221 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV OUT TO 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV IN. - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
175. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED \$107,000.00 FOR STARK COUNTY JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES AGENCY GRANT FUNDING FOR SUMMER YOUTH EMPLOYMENT; AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR THIS PROG; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO ESTABLISH AND CREATE 2222 SCJFS OHIO YOUTH WORKS FUND TO TRACK GRANT FUNDS AND EXPENDITURES AND DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; AMEND APPROP O#41/2017 BY MAKING \$107,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL FUND TO 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - OTHER; \$107,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2222 OHIO YOUTH WORKS FUND TO 2222 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - OTHER; \$107,000.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE/ADVANCE REPAYMENT FR 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV OUT TO 2222 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV IN; AND \$107,000.00 INTERFUND ADVANCE/ADVANCE REPAYMENT FR 2222 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV OUT TO 1001 506001 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMIN - ADV IN. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
176. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO PAY \$3,168.00 MORAL OB TO SD MYERS LLC, DBA GOOD PLACE PUBLISHING FOR PRINTING SRVS IN CONNECTION WITH FAIR HOUSING LANDLORD CONF. - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
177. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTHORIZE ACCEPTANCE AND CONTINUANCE OF TAX INCENTIVE REVIEW COUNCIL'S RECOMMENDATIONS OF 3/20/17 FOR ENTERPRISE ZONE AGMTS AND COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AREA (AMBAFLEX, BALL METAL,

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

GLENN REAL ESTATE, HARTVILLE GROUP & HEIN CONSTR, HYDRODEC, 12R POWER CABLE, MEDLINE, OLD DOMINION FREIGHT, RMI TITANIUM, GREYSTONE, CANTON ELDERLY). - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

178. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: REQ \$17,988.84 INTERFUND TRF FR 1001 GENERAL FUND TO 1151 LAND REUTILIZATION AND NOTE FUND TO COVER DEBT EXPENSE FOR MOVING OHIO FORWARD PROG. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
179. HEALTH COMMISSIONER ADAMS: REQ \$19,357.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF FUND 2318 LOCAL AIDS PREVENTION TO FUND 2318 301001 LOCAL FUNDS PREVENTION - 700 OTHER FOR PAYMENT OF GRANT EXPENSES. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
180. LAW DIRECTOR MARTUCCIO, MAYOR BERNABEI: AUTHORIZATION TO DRAFT PROPOSED LEGISLATION REGULATING CAREFULLY VETTED MEDICAL MARIJUANA FACILITIES WITHIN CITY. - JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
181. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OHIO): REQ STOCK TRF OF C1, C2 PERMIT FOR MORAN FOODS LLC, DBA SAVE A LOT 627-5848 @ 2905 MAHONING RD NE. - RECEIVED & FILED
182. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OHIO): REQ STOCK TRF OF C1, C2 PERMIT FOR MORAN FOODS LLC, DBA SAVE A LOT 612-5834 @ 906 W TUSC ST. - RECEIVED & FILED
183. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OHIO): NOTICE OF HRG FOR C2 PERMIT FOR LA ABEJA REYNA, LLC, DBA LA ABEJA MEXICAN STORE @ 1119 12TH ST NW TO BE HELD MAY 16, 2017 @ 10:00 A.M. @ STARK CO DEPT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES, 221 3RD ST SE (WARD 1). - RECEIVED & FILED
184. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OHIO): REQ TRF OF C1, C2, D6 PERMIT FR WIRELESS OUTLET LLC, DBA RED CIRCLE WIRELESS @ 125 12TH ST NE TO WIRELESS OUTLET LLC, DBA RED CIRCLE WIRELESS @ 1816 CLEVELAND AVE. - RECEIVED & FILED
185. LIQUOR CONTROL DIV (OHIO): REQ NEW D1 PERMIT FOR STARK COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY, DBA FAIR AND SPECIAL EVENTS @ 305 WERTZ AVE NW. - RECEIVED & FILED
186. SAFETY DIRECTOR PERRY: AUTHORIZATION TO RECEIVE AND APPROP \$10,000.00 DONATION FR AJAY AND KIMBERLY SETH FOR PURCH OF CANTON POLICE CO-OP SWAT UNIFORMS. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
187. SAFETY DIRECTOR PERRY: AUTHORIZATION TO PAY \$850.00 MORAL OB TO AT&T NATIONAL COMPLIANCE CENTER FOR SERVICES IN LOCATING MISSING JUVENILE. - FINANCE COMMITTEE
188. TREASURER PEREZ: MTHLY RPT OF DEPOSITS AND PAY-INS FOR AMBULANCE LOCK

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

BOX ACCT FOR MARCH, 2017. - RECEIVED & FILED

189. TREASURER PEREZ: MTHLY RPT OF PARKING METER REVENUE FOR MARCH, 2017. - RECEIVED & FILED

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under First Reading Ordinances and Ordinance...the First Reading. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #1.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #1 THROUGH #6 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #1. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$68,559.03 INTER-FUND TRF FR 1001 GENERAL FUND TO 1154 HOF VILLAGE PROJ FUND)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #2. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT AND RENUMBERING PLAT OF ALL OF LOTS 6141, 6142, PART OF LOT 13177 AND PART OF OUTLOT 241; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (1600 BLOCK OF CLEVELAND AVE NW FOR KEMPTHORN MOTORS)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- #3. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION FOR THE REPAIR OF THE CORNERSTONE PARKING DECK ELEVATOR PURSUANT TO THE NATIONAL JOINT POWERS ALLIANCE COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$60,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4501 CAPITAL PROJ FUND TO 4501 104040 TRAFFIC ENG/PARKING METER - OTHER)
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement Committee
- #4. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 99/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO FOR THE RECEIPT OF A TECHNOLOGY GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$27,637.50; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$27,637.50 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2796 COURT TECHNOLOGY GRANT FUND TO 2796 701001 COURT TECHNOLOGY GRANT - OTHER)
Referred to Finance Committee

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

- #5. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 100/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$200,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 7508 JACKSON-CANTON JEDD CLEARING FUND TO 7508 852101 INCOME TAX ADMIN - OTHER)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #6. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 101/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY AUDITOR TO PAY A MORAL OBLIGATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$375,000.00 TO MSD ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC.; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance Committee

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: At this time the Chair would declare an in-house recess for the Finance Committee to meet in regard to Ordinances 4, 5, and 6 on your agenda. You're now in recess.

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 8:03 PM FOR THE FINANCE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS ORDINANCES #4, #5, AND #6; RECONVENED AT 8:10 PM)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Council will reconvene after its recess. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinances #4, 5, and 6 back on this evening's agenda.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinances 4, 5, and 6 on this evening's agenda. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries. Ordinances 4, 5, and 6 are a legal part of your agenda. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statutory Rules for Ordinances #4, 5, and 6.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules for Ordinances 4, 5, and 6. Are there any remarks? Hearing none again, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. You've heard the three readings, Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #4.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #4. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Again, hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#4 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 99/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries, and Ordinance 4 is adopted. Ordinance 5, please.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #5.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #5. Any remarks under this Ordinance?

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: I would like to take a minute to show some gratitude to the Council that set this up a few years ago. This type of financing may be a savior to the city in the long run. Uh, the Finance Chairman asked how much the city was going to get out of this and I want to remind everybody that these businesses are not in the city limits of Canton. And rumor has it, years ago that this may or may not have cost the Service Director at the time, his job, but I know it was a hard fight down here to get the cooperation of Jackson Township and Canton to set this type of financing up. And, it was a battle with, at the time, the current Mayor. And...I think that you're starting to see the fruits of this finally paying off and I want to commend the Council at the time for supporting this and setting up the process. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, Member Smuckler. Any other remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#5 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 100/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries, and Ordinance 5 is adopted. Ordinance 6, please.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #6.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #6. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#6 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 101/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries, and Ordinance 6 is adopted.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Ordinances for their Second Reading and Mister Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #7.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #7 THROUGH #10 FOR THE SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #7. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE TRANSFER OF VARIOUS HOUSES/REAL PROPERTY OBTAINED BY THE CITY FOR THE FURTHERANCE OF DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS TO QUALIFIED ENTITIES TO BE A PLAN FOR URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AND/OR RENEWAL PURSUANT TO ORC SECTION 721.28 EXEMPTING SAID TRANSFERS FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AUTHORIZES THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO TRANSFER THE HOUSES/REAL PROPERTY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
- #8. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

ENTER INTO A ONE-YEAR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH SHOTSPOTTER FLEX IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$135,000; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

- #9. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) MEDIUM DUTY PICKUP TRUCK AND ONE (1) HEAVY DUTY CAB AND CHASSIS FOR THE COLLECTION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID VEHICLES PURSUANT TO ANY PURCHASING PROCEDURE AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE EMERGENCY
- #10. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT MODIFICATION NO. 1 WITH STARK COUNTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$23,231.31 FOR THE FAIRHOPE SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their Third Final Reading and Vote. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #11 .

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #11 THROUGH #18 FOR THE THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS.

- #11. (3RD RDG) ***POSTPONED UNTIL MAY 22, 2017 AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND DESIGNATING THE BOUNDARIES OF A PROPOSED DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (DRD); APPROVING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED DRD; PURSUANT TO OHIO LAW; DECLARING AN "IMPROVEMENT" TO ONE OR MORE PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE DISTRICT TO BE A PUBLIC PURPOSE; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT IMPROVEMENTS TO PARCELS WITHIN THE DRD BE EXEMPTED UP TO 70% FOR TEN YEARS WITHOUT SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVAL; OR UP TO 70% FOR THIRTY YEARS WITH EITHER SCHOOL DISTRICT APPROVAL OR SERVICE PAYMENTS TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT(S) EQUAL TO THE TAXES EXEMPTED; ESTABLISHING AND DESIGNATING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPOSED INNOVATION DISTRICT; APPROVING THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED INNOVATION DISTRICT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY***

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #11.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #11. Any remarks? Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move that we postpone Ordinance #11 until 5/20, 20...5/22, 2017.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to postpone Ordinance #11 for two weeks, until May 22, 2017. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

POSTPONEMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it. The motion carries. Ordinance #11 is postponed for two weeks, or until May 22, 2017. Ordinance #12.

#12. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 102/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 55/77, AS AMENDED, KNOWN AS THE CITY OF CANTON ZONING ORDINANCE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #12.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #12. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#12 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 102/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 12 is adopted. Ordinance 13, please.

#13. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 103/2017** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1105, HISTORIC PRESERVATION CODE OF PART ELEVEN, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

CANTON

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #13.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 13. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Again hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#13 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 103/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries. Ordinance 13 is adopted. Ordinance 14, please.

#14. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 104/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ACCEPT A GRANT OF \$100,000.00 FROM THE OHIO FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION COMMISSION FOR THE CITY OF CANTON CENTRAL PLAZA MEMORIAL PROJECT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR SAID PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader Morris.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #14.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 14. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Again, hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#14 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 104/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries and Ordinance 14 is adopted. Ordinance 15, please.

#15. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 105/2017** AN ORDINANCE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CHANGE ORDER/CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 WITH MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$18,432.00 FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE BURNHAM HILLS SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Sorry. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: I like the way you're thinking. Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #15.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 15. Any remarks? Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we amend Ordinance #15 per a copy all Members have in front of them.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you amend Ordinance #15 per a copy before each Member of Council. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, by voice vote, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: They ayes have it. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #15 , as amended.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

AMENDMENT

Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Section 2 of Agenda Item No. 15 by changing the organization number "206314" to "206318" in the "TO" section.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #15 , as amended. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#15 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS ORDINANCE NO. 105/2017

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries and Ordinance 15, as amended, is adopted. Ordinance 16, please.

#16. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 106/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES AND ENTER INTO AGREEMENT(S) FOR AND RECEIVE GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$900,000.00 AND ZERO PERCENT INTEREST LOAN FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$600,000.00 FROM THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION FOR THE 40TH STREET/GRUNDER AVENUE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO CREATE THE 5233 40TH STREET/GRUNDER AVENUE AREA WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT FUND; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #16.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 16. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#16 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 106/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries and Ordinance 16 is adopted. Ordinance 17, please.

#17. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 107/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH ARCADIS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$23,600.00 FOR THE MONTEBELLA-FIRST FRIENDS DETENTION BASIN DRAINAGE STUDY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #17.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 17. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Again hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#17 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 107/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Ordinance 17 is adopted. Ordinance 18, please.

#18. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 108/2017** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT(S) FOR AND RECEIVE GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$750,000.00 AND ZERO PERCENT INTEREST LOAN FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$750,000.00 FROM THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION FOR THE SUGARCREEK WATER TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH WATER SLUDGE LAGOON PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO CREATE THE 5234 SUGARCREEK WATER TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH WATER SLUDGE LAGOON PROJECT FUND; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 41/2017; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Leader.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #18.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #18. Any remarks under this Ordinance? Again hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAY

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#18 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 108/2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries and Ordinance 18 is adopted.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Announcement of Committee Meetings.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: Public Property Capital Improvement and Finance will meet May 15th at 6:45.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: 6:45...

MEMBER MARIOL: Here in Council Chambers.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Public Safety...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Public Safety. Public Safety.

MEMBER HAWK: Public Safety will meet at the same time.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Member President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes, Member Smuckler.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Consolidation of Public Services Committee will meet at 6:00 on Monday night, same time, same place. 6:00.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: So, we're starting at 6:00. Any other announcements?

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now turn to Miscellaneous Business. Is there any?

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: I wanted to thank everybody who came in to speak about the repeal of the ACA. I have a Informal Resolution put together. I'll be giving it to our Clerk to circulate for all Council Members to sign on as co-sponsors. I wanted to say, some people may know this, some people may not. My grandfather is going through cancer, battling cancer right now. He's lucky because he has Medicare and through this healthcare debate, what we've heard a lot of is, making sure that decisions are between the doctor and the patient, not the government. I can tell you, because he's been going through this...I wanna say now, for about a year and a half. Not once, not once have we ever said, "*Inaudible*" a lot easier if we could just get the government out of it." People who have Medicare, like it. And it works. It

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

works well. People who have private insurance, they don't like it so much, so, the experience that people have with Medicare and anyone who has experienced health insurance, whether it be the privately owned or Medicare, almost always prefers Medicare. So, I think sending this message, hopefully they will listen to us, is going to be a great thing. The second thing I wanted to touch on, and unlike Leader Morris, I typically abide by the rule, if you don't have something nice to say, don't say anything at all, but I'm going to make an exception today. *(Laughter)*. I don't know if anybody read in the paper yesterday, "Sabur Shuts Down" was the headline. Basically, what this is, there was a business in Jackson Township, not in Canton, in Jackson Township, that went out of business. Never a good thing. Got an article to explain why they went out of business. So, to kind of give you a little back story...in the article it talks about these two owners hanging out one night, decided it would be cool to open up a restaurant, and only imagine, they must have stumbled across an easy bake oven, make a couple of cakes, and decided "Hey, I think we'll get into the restaurant business." It didn't work and rather than saying, "Hey, we gave it a shot, sometimes these things don't work, sometimes there's personal failure, pick yourself up, dust yourself off, start something else," they went on to blame the city of Canton and the residents of the city of Canton for their personal failure. To give you just a couple examples: they said that "Canton is kind of a chain town, burger and wings." Now keep in mind, this is in Jackson Township, the home of chain restaurants. Canton, the home of Benders, Bakers, Taggerts...restaurants that when you're going out to dinner...Arcade Coneys...Harmon's...when you're going out to dinner and you want a very good meal, you typically go to the city of Canton. That's where people go. These people don't think so. They think that we're going to burgers and wing places. They even went on to say that we're "more of a Bubba's Bar-b-que. Canton wants well done steaks, baked potatoes with their Bud Light." You know, I can tell you this, and I ate at Sabur, so I have personal experience with this restaurant. I would eat the burnt parts off of Bubba-que's...Bubba's Bar-b-que, than to eat at Sabur again. They said that we're not ready for the "farm to table" concept. We are home to Deli Ohio, who has a farm behind their restaurant and happened to open up their second location. They wanted to blame a whole city for their failures and this happens way too often. Canton becomes the whipping boy for Stark County. Canton has the finest restaurants in Stark County, and that is just a fact. I'll put up five meals from any Canton restaurant against five meals anywhere else in Stark County. I'll guarantee that *(Inaudible)* wins. And I think, and Robert, I hope you put this in here...they owe the city of Canton, and the residents of the city of Canton, a public apology, because I'd love to see them down here, apologizing to the Canton residents and the Canton businesses for the insult that they put in the paper. Thank you. *(Applause)*.

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MORRIS: Member Mariol, when are you going to say something mean? *(Laughter)*. Even when you're trying to be mean, you're just such a nice guy. It just comes out so nice.

MEMBER MARIOL: Twenty nine years of *(Inaudible)*.

MEMBER MORRIS: Yes. The proper way to say that Robert, is to tell the two jackasses to come down here and apologize and Member Mariol will take them out for a first class dinner, not made in an easy bake oven. And if they're afraid to come into Canton after dark, I'll drive to Jackson Township and escort 'em. *(Laughter)*.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you Leader.

LAW DIRECTOR MARTUCCIO: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Mr. Law Director.

LAW DIRECTOR MARTUCCIO: It's a tough act to follow. *(Laughter)*. As you all know, our Clerk, Dave Dougherty, has instituted the "Thought of the Week", and because I cannot sponsor or vote on Informal Resolutions, as the one that was so eloquently described and requested, I want to add a thought myself. Ms. Boatright and the others eloquently and passionately told us what went wrong with that half-baked travesty last week. Um...in the last hundred or so days, a quote from Charles Dickens has just been rolling around in my mind time and time and time again. When Dickens was asked...when Dickens was approached for some charity, when Scrooge was approached, rather, Ebenezer Scrooge replied, "If the poor want to die, let them do it, and decrease the surplus population." I can't tell you how many times that thought has rolled around in my head. I appreciate what you're doing. I think between the consciousness raising groups like yours across the country and hopefully a more compassionate Senate, that will be redeemed. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. I want to just add, also, Gibbs, Bob Gibbs. He's gone, *(Applause)*, or he stays...or he stays because we do nothing. The only message that we can send to these people, that they listen to, is losing an election. That will send the message. And the one thing we don't want to do, is let's not get carried away and talk about some other place. The place is here. It's in Canton, Ohio. It's Gibb's district, and it will be Renacci's, how ever you pronounce his name. *(Laughter)*. Renacci. It's hard for me to get that. I think it's Renacci...uh, but he's going to be replaced, so there will be an open seat. So we have an opportunity in two seats. The only way we're going to get them is if we vote and people like Ms. Wainright, are going to lead us. Because the side will go follow, you just lead. But we need as many people as we can get, and we need people to vote. It's outrageous. *(Applause)*. We all...we all share the same thing. But it's outrageous what they're doing. They're literally going to kill people, and they...they...with a smile on their face. With a smile and drink on their face, they take healthcare away from people and they give it to their rich buddies. With a smile on their face, it makes me sick. Anything else?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Yes, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes. Oh, I'm sorry. *(Laughter)*. It's our thought of the day, I apologize.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: You okay?

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: I hope it's a good one.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Yeah, this is what's going around in my head. You paying attention, Member Hall? *(Laughter)*. "When your work speaks for itself, don't interrupt." Henry Kaiser, American Industrialist.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Alright, Leader.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 8, 2017

MEMBER MORRIS: Move to adjourn.

MEMBER SMITH: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adjourn. Roll call...roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. (*Gavel falls*) Motion carries. Meeting's adjourned. Be careful everybody. Thank you for coming.

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 8:33 P.M.

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

DAVID R. DOUGHERTY
CLERK OF COUNCIL

ALLEN SCHULMAN
PRESIDENT